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TO: - Carol Rasco Q};;D
FROM: Betmey Wright
RE! Meeting with Bob Crandall, CEQ of American Airlines

Just a word abéut why I have wanted you to meet with crandall,
I am most graterful that you agreed to do sO.

I want Bob to meet Key folks who are working on an overview of
policy coming from the White House.

Crandall was one of the CEQO's whe endorsed the Presidant'
economic program when it was presented.

Crandall is testifying tomorrow morning at Kennedy's committee in
favor of mandated health benefits.

American Airlines provided early, gensrcusg in-kind support in the
campaign and in the inaugural and transition periods.

And Anmerican Airlines took a real hit when the Administration
approved the British Air/USAlr joint cperations.

It is important that he not feel like a pariah. It would even be
good if he felt he had cordial, open dialogue with the
Adminiatration, even though there will be differencas.

And Amarican Airlines ie one of our transportation clients who

clearly neads more than economic-agency-related assistance and
-ears from tima to tinme..
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TO: Carol Rasco @§j<

FROM: Betsey Wright \}jgéy
RE: Bob Crandall, CEO, American Airlines Qéq5¥38§)

Mr. Crandall will be here on May 20, and I would like for him to
have an opportunity to meet you. If you have identified the

person on your staff who will be working on transportation

issues, it would be great for him to meet that person also. \§k§0&»
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Other White House meetings I am trying to schedule for Mr.
Crandall include Mack McLarty and Bruce Lindsey.
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